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Bazzoni Abbiati, Giulia

From: Zuzanna Majewska <Zuzanna.Majewska@gdos.gov.pl>
Sent: 12 December 2019 10:52
To: SizewellC
Cc: Wioletta.Ladno@gdos.gov.pl; Dorota Toryfter-Szumańska
Subject: Re: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment 

in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”)

Dear Giulia, 

After consulting our regional authorities, we decided that Poland will not participate in the procedure under 
paragraphs 5 to 8 of Article 3 and Articles 4 to 7 of the Espoo Convention and Article 7 of the EIA Directive in relation 
to a new nuclear power station at Sizewell C, Leiston, Suffolk, England.  

Nonetheless, Poland wishes to be kept informed about this application.  

An official letter on this matter will be forwarded shortly. 

 

Kind regards, 

Zuzanna Majewska 

 

 

Zuzanna Majewska  
Specjalista / Specialist  
 
Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Środowiska / General Directorate for Environmental 
Protection  
Departament Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / EIA Department  
Wydział ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / 
Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA  
 
ul. Wawelska 52/54  
00-922 Warszawa  
tel.: +48 22 369-21-25  
fax: +48 22 369-21-26  
e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl  

 

W dniu 2019-11-12 o 16:23, SizewellC pisze: 

Dear Zuzanna  
  
Thanks you for you response.  Please be aware that the EIA process has not commenced yet. The 
Application for the new Nuclear Power Station at Sizewell C is expected in 2020 and I can confirm 
that we will contact you again once the process starts.  However, I understand you intent to send a 
us a statement no later than 12th December 2019.  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you require any clarification  
  
Kind regards  
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Giulia  

Giulia Bazzoni 
EIA and Land Rights Advisor 
Major Casework Directorate 

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN 
Direct line: 0303 444 5655 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: Giulia.BazzoniAbbiati@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
  
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate) 

Twitter@PINSgov  
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our  Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
  
  
  
  

From: Zuzanna Majewska <Zuzanna.Majewska@gdos.gov.pl>  
Sent: 12 November 2019 14:08 
To: TissotVanPatot, Ingrid <Ingrid.TissotVanPatot@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Wioletta.Ladno@gdos.gov.pl; Dorota Toryfter-Szumańska <Dorota.Szumanska@gdos.gov.pl> 
Subject: Re: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a 
Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”) 
  

Dear Ingrid, 

I acknowledge the recipient of the notification  regarding a new nuclear power station at Sizewell C, 
Leiston, Suffolk, England, dated on 31 October 2019. 

First of all, I would like to thank you for provided information.  

I need to forward all information and materials on planned project to our regional authority, which 
is in charge of public participation to asses properly if Polish territory might be affected and thus we 
need to be involved in the EIA process. If yes- we will submit comments on the project and possible 
cross border environmental impacts to be examined in the environmental assessment report from 
the public and authorities in Poland. 

To properly inform the public, we need to translate fragments of documentation into Polish. 

Nevertheless, we will give you our statement no later than 12th December 2019. 

  

Kind regards, 

Zuzanna  
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Zuzanna Majewska  
Specjalista / Specialist  
 
Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Środowiska / General Directorate for 
Environmental Protection  
Departament Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / EIA Department  
Wydział ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziaływania na 
Środowisko / Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA  
 
ul. Wawelska 52/54  
00-922 Warszawa  
tel.: +48 22 369-21-25  
fax: +48 22 369-21-26  
e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl  

  

Return-Path: <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
b=TI4DCb03fPYWBOR+rupG6sJRRbTkiRPMj3sXAK+UiCLkaJZK4ATBnqlfTUt+bIw
u81H+dtkic5HhEQ7u0uShrbu1st9o9gAzbTkcMUFhoZl5+seXPc3evmXgtQydtBj37XzT

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; s=arcselector9901; h=From:Date:Subject:Message
b=YcTJHn5uFA8CYoIKceJ7daZCZvjkvtPIgh6JL/8rP16SVs5X8eXQWXQzOCZzTx+0zmx80biixGKq5pnpHyZhseriQWgoV6wXhwAHGO6G4vg5Mla0zXtVPQFeekE
KbwixN293bF6dpjqvtBkCp0mi0IYQ0AuhcqiPvCEWA5oCTayJBwGHhs3No3iP6myzqSahwHIeqL6C+wIAFhxjBGodb+jJ80PaQ=

ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass smtp.mailfrom=planninginspectorate.gov.uk; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=planninginspe
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=planninginspectorate.gov.uk; s=selector1; h=From:Date:Subject:Message

b=oaO0BIs9NrULx8TxnNbkssDQ0oe1gh451mXnMfpMJZMcg3Rk+QChozJnEfJQXwfvJjt5dRLk+jzlUjXkjnFbYhnXgHTFR9CeyJ2EJe3RnO+0/nCBOyrPco6NkwZ
From: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

To: dorota.szumanska@gdos.gov.pl <dorota.szumanska@gdos.gov.pl> 
CC: jaroslaw.mielnik@mos.gov.pl <jaroslaw.mielnik@mos.gov.pl> 

Subject: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Conventi
Thread-Topic: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (
Thread-Index: AdWP860aLMVUH7nBQdKMlFZLPNXXig== 

Importance: high 
X-Priority: 1 

Date: Thu, 31 Oct 2019 14:02:07 +0000 
Message-ID: <CWLP123MB2225193E70431CCB15160A62AC630@CWLP123MB2225.GBRP123.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>

Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:  

Authentication-Results: mail16.gdos.gov.pl; spf=pass (gov.pl: domain of sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
authentication-results: spf=none (sender IP is ) smtp.mailfrom=sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1 
x-originating-ip: [165.225.81.26] 

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: b877050c-f9f2-4600-f46d-08d75e0aea90 

x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: CWLP123MB2914: 
x-ms-exchange-sharedmailbox-routingagent-

processed: True 

x-ms-exchange-purlcount: 4 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: <CWLP123MB291407A9805444F3447A6ECAE8630@CWLP123MB2914.GBRP123.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8882; 

x-forefront-prvs: 02070414A1 
x-forefront-antispam-report: SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(4636009)(376002)(136003)(366004)(39850400004)(346002)(396003)(189003)(199004)(6116002)(81686011)(5024

2)(66556008)(64756008)(55236004)(66446008)(76116006)(66616009)(99936001)(7696005)(486006)(66946007)(5660300002)(14444005)(316
2)(54896002)(9686003)(55016002)(5640700003)(6306002)(2906002)(6916009)(966005)(186003)(478600001)(14454004)(7736002)(476003)(
X:1;A:1; 

received-spf: None (protection.outlook.com: planninginspectorate.gov.uk does not designate permitted sender hosts
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x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0; 

x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 9c2PK5PFsxDhofNkRyV8KoUIyIZQkgKIHM1GmryXczM60CQvf8STLgDq/H0eycUfC5kMNP1INo+igje0g6SY6fEfCk75Rt6roJtEDmRVl6VYQ9oX3SSsHai9zMHm6fZ8xCmh
UtvhIXKAUebewaJQ7ro6Di+KX5bGyJf1bkNsnOb+O4X+IJObgGHQwuCxCYpoKwzl6IrxbRBdwQ1gSAAYllyZUfkOjcrIraObhTPNle1AQtz/Tb4DQGyCDk5UeRf7T2rCXmIpg9/pm

x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="_004_CWLP123MB2225193E70431CCB15160A62AC630CWLP123MB2225GBRP_

MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-OriginatorOrg: planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-
Id: b877050c-f9f2-4600-f46d-08d75e0aea90 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 31 Oct 2019 14:02:07.3267 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 5878df98-6f88-48ab-9322-998ce557088d 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname: jJ2180h2MqR9NEMbkf7rfmltW/covLX422pLB+LShXna/5JTZzADcuBW1nBinptkXNNjiXuunPHCoi3+4WzBVynvdsaGU53CZ+4ZWSXWQKSAZiqlbcTgB6711WBWR
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-

CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CWLP123MB2914 

X-FEAS-SPF: spf-result=pass, ip=40.107.11.133, helo=gbr01-cwl-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com,
X-FEAS-DKIM: Valid 

 
 
 
 
Dear Sir /Madam 
  
Please find attached a notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact 
Assessment in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”) in connection with a proposed 
new nuclear power station at Sizewell C, Leiston, Suffolk, England. The Proposed Development is 
currently at the pre-application stage in the UK’s development consent process under the Planning 
Act 2008 (PA 2008).  
  
This letter notifies your State of the Proposed Development and explains how your State can 
become involved in the decision process, including the environmental impact assessment (“EIA”) 
procedure, if your State deems this appropriate. 
  
Kind regards,  
  
Ingrid Tissot van Patot 
EIA and Land Rights Advisor 
  
Major Casework Directorate 
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN 
Direct Line: 0303 444 5864 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: ingrid.tissotvanpatot@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
  
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate) 
Twitter: @PINSgov  
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
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--  

 

Zuzanna Majewska  
Specjalista / Specialist  
 
Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Środowiska / General Directorate for Environmental 
Protection  
Departament Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / EIA Department  
Wydział ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / 
Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA  
 
ul. Wawelska 52/54  
00-922 Warszawa  
tel.: +48 22 369-21-25  
fax: +48 22 369-21-26  
e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl  

 


